
BEFORE THE 

OIL & GAS 

EDWARD H. EVERETT CO., 

Appellant, 

-vs-

DIVISION OF MINERAL RESOURCES 

MANAGEMENT, 

Appellee. 

COMMISSION 

Appeal Nos. 801, 802 & 803 

Review of Chief's Orders 2008-56, 
2008-57 & 2008-58 

ORDER OF THE 
COMMISSION DISMISSING 
APPEALS 

Appearances: Delores Dye, on behalf of Appellant Edward H. Everett Co.; Mark G. Bonaventura, 
Assistant Attorney General, Counsel for Appellee Division of Mineral Resources 
Management. 

Upon Notice of Withdrawal filed by Appellant, the Commission hereby 

DISMISSES appeals 801, 802 and 803. 

Date Issued: 5[5(09 

M. HOWARD PETRICOFF, Chairman 
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DISTRIBUTION: 

Delores Dye, Via Regular Mail 
Mark G. Bonaventura, Via Inter-Office Mail 
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Osterman, Linda 

From: deedye [dkbld@windstream.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1:54PM 

To: Osterman, Linda 

Subject: cases:801 ,802,803 

The Edward H.Everett Co.has resolved cases no:801 ,802,803 to the satisfaction of the ODNR.These cases 
should be taken off the records. We are working to get case# 800 resolved as soon as weather permits. Thank 
you,Edward H.Everett Co.,Delores Dye,treasurer. 

4/7/2009 


